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MEMORANDUM

Date:	May 10, 2017
To:	School Board Members
From:    James D. Class, Interim Director of Finance Services
Re:	Attached Warrant List for the week ending May 9, 2017

Please review the current computerized list. These totals include computer generated, handwritten and cancelled checks.

Warrant numbers 913157-913400......................................................................................................$7,181,672.48

Amounts disbursed in Fund 1100............................................................................................................580,988.51
Amounts disbursed in Fund 1300.........................................................................................................2,220,932.00
Amounts disbursed in Fund 3716..............................................................................................................21,410.35
Amounts disbursed in Fund 3900.........................................................................................................1,079,544.65
Amounts disbursed in Fund 3904.........................................................................................................1,469,490.74
Amounts disbursed in Fund 3905..............................................................................................................90,000.00
Amounts disbursed in Fund 3921..............................................................................................................74,788.99
Amounts disbursed in Fund 3927............................................................................................................114,742.55
Amounts disbursed in Fund 4100............................................................................................................205,302.66
Amounts disbursed in Fund 4210............................................................................................................138,709.73
Amounts disbursed in Fund 4260................................................................................................................7,770.33
Amounts disbursed in Fund 7110................................................................................................................4,900.00
Amounts disbursed in Fund 7111............................................................................................................858,707.00
Amounts disbursed in Fund 7130..............................................................................................................73,394.92 Amounts disbursed in Fund 7921............................................................................................................240,030.76
Amounts disbursed in Fund 7922...................................................................................................................856.43 Amounts disbursed in Fund 7940...................................................................................................................102.86 




[bookmark: _GoBack]The warrant list is a combination of three check runs.  Confirmation of the approval of the warrant list for the week ending May 9, 2017 will be requested at the June 6, 2017 School Board meeting.
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